
Page 1 of 2 
 

Amphitheater High • Canyon del Oro High • Ironwood Ridge High  
Amphitheater Middle School • Coronado K-8 School • Cross Middle School • La Cima Middle School • Wilson K-8 School  

Copper Creek Elementary • Donaldson Elementary • Harelson Elementary • Holaway Elementary • Innovation Academy • Keeling Elementary 

Mesa Verde Elementary • Nash Elementary • Painted Sky Elementary • Prince Elementary • Rio Vista Elementary • Walker Elementary • Rillito Center • Amphi 
Academy Online  

 
Amphitheater Unified School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion/religious beliefs, gender, sex, age, national origin, sexual orientation, creed, citizenship 

status, marital status, political beliefs/affiliation, disability, home language, family, social or cultural background in its programs or activities and provides equal access to the Boy 

Scouts and other designated youth groups.  Inquiries regarding the District’s non-discrimination policies are handled at 701 W. Wetmore Road, Tucson, Arizona 85705 by David 

Rucker, Equity & Safety Compliance Officer  

and Title IX Coordinator, (520) 696-5164, drucker@amphi.com, or Kristin McGraw, Executive Director of Student Services, (520) 696-5230, kmcgraw@amphi.com. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
October 4, 2022 
  
 
RE: IFB Canyon Del Oro HS N Gym HVAC Conversion 1042022CDO 
 
 
Below are questions/answers for the above referenced RFQ. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 

 
1) Will smoke detectors be required for the new A/C units? 

Smoke detectors are not required. 
 

2) Will the duct detectors be tied into the existing Fire Alarm System? If so will the panel need new 
battery calcs to handle the new load? 

Not needed 
 

 
3) Will there be any smoke dampers required in the A/C units? 

No. Smoke dampers are required in the air distributions systems shown for this project. 
 

4) Will Panel A/C be located on the roof of the north gym or on the south exterior wall/roof of the lower 
roof? Will the feeders need to be derated running across the roof due to the heat from the sun.  Is 
there an alternate location this panel can be installed and have A/C feeders run inside the building 
and stub thru the roof at the unit locations? 

 
Yes, panel will be located on lower roof not the upper roof. All feeders have been derated for 
outdoor. There is no alternate location and we did not want multiple penetrations thru roof. 
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5) The existing SES in the basement is manufactured by GE. Getting a new bucket for this piece of 
equipment may be difficult due to the age of the SES. Will you be willing to use a remanufactured 
bucket if a new one is unavailable? 

 
We understand that equipment is old, if a new one cannot be obtained we can consider a 
remanufactured bucket. Contractor will be required to provide hipot testing of equipment. 
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